Hansen,Rebecca

From: Clearances@dominionenergy.com
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 2:28 PM
To: Hansen,Rebecca

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Clearance Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender
and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

CLEARANCE CONFIRMATION NUMBER: 231001

Date: 06/26/2023

Submitted from: WEBER COUNTY

Submitted by: rhansen@webercountyutah.gov

Phone: 801-399-8770

CITY/COUNTY CLEARANCE HAS BEEN SUBMITTED FOR THE FOLLOWING PREMISE

Street Address: 5419 E Frasers Ridge Drive (4020 N)

City: EDEN

Subdivision: The Retreat at Wolf Creek

Lot #: 38

OTHER DETAILS

Owner/Builder: Tom Dickson

Multiple Meter?: No

Fuel Line Tagged?: N/A

Fuel Line Size: 2"

Load: 1229 CFH

Pressure: 2 LBS

PERMIT DETAILS

Permit #: 19F402

Inspector: DYLAN ROBARDS

Comments:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error,
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.



